II.

III.

IV.

SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT CORPORATION
Board Meeting, March 21, 2012 — 10:00 A.M,
Madren Center — Clemson, SC

AGENDA
Call to Order/Opening Remarks David Collins, Board Chair
Approval of Minutes (1/11/12)* David Collins
Committee Reports
A. Marketing Committee Ed Parris, Chair

a. Reminder: Job Fair — March 22 — Madren Center — 10am to 2pm

B. Youth Council Kristi King-Brock, Chair
a. 2nd Quarter Performance Report
b. RFP Update
¢. FYI: Considerate Café —Hamilton Career Center

C. Workforce Skills & Education Committee Todd Bennington, Chair
D. Business Partnerships Committee Lawrence Nichols, Chair
E. Finance Committee Danny Brothers, Chair

a. Henkels & McCoy Budget Modification Request *
b. Incentive Budget Request *

Other Business Shae Rozakos, Executive Director
A. Local Plan Modification
B. SCDEW Monitoring Report

Adjournment

* - Action Required

NEXT MEETING - MAY 9,2012 - 1:00 P.M.
MADREN CENTER, CLEMSON, SC
LUNCH IMMEDIATELY PRECEDES THE MEETING AT 12:00 P.M.




SC WORKS

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT BOARD
BOARD MEETING

January 11, 2012 - 1pm

Board Room - Madren Conference Center — Clemson, SC

Members Present:

Trent Acker

Jim Alexander
Dr. Ronnie Booth
Danny Brothers

Members Absent:

Todd Bennington
Stan Brooks
Danny Fahey
Hugh Foster

Staff Present:

Sharon Crite
Windy Graham

Guests Present:

Renee’ Alexander
Karen Craven
Andy Dyson

Shari Gibson
Debra Giordano

Board Meeting 01/07/12

Minutes

David Collins
Stephanie Collins
Russ Karpick
Kristi King-Brock

Dr. Mary Gaston
Billy Gibson
Charlie Haneman
Butch Harris

Jennifer Kelly
Crayton Pruitt

Karen Hamrick
Joanne Johnson
Abby Linden
Rick Murphy

Melvin Martin
Lawrence Nichols
Ed Parris

Terence Hassan
Burriss Nelson
Bob Oppermann

Shae Rozakos
Brandi Runion

Steve Pelissier
Steve Riddle
Kelly Sarver
Doug Stephenson

Page 1 of 5



Call to Order/Opening Remarks

Chair David Collins called the meeting to order and announced the meeting

was being recorded for processing of minutes. A quorum was present to

conduct the business of the Board.

Chair David Collins asked if Deb Giordano would like to introduce the newer
staff in attendance. She introduced Andy Dyson, Doug Stephenson, and

Kelly Sarver for ResCare.

Il Approval of Minutes (12/07/11)

The minutes from the December 71", 2011 meeting were e-mailed with the

meeting notice, included in the meeting packet. Chair David Collins called for

any corrections or amendments to the minutes.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: Russ Karpick made a motion to approve the minutes as
submitted, second by Kristi King-Brock. The motion carried unanimously with a
show of hands vote.

M. Committee Reports

A.) Marketing

Job Fair

Mandatory Membership (Parent of Eligible Youth)

Brandi Runion stated that preparations for the 2012 Job Fair had begun
and that the Marketing Committee had worked together to determine the
date, times, location, and fees. She stated that they had decided to hold
the Job Fair at the Madren Center in Clemson on March 22™ from 9am to
2pm. She stated that the 9am to 10am hour would be designated for
earlier admittance to those that attend one of the offered JobReady
Workshops that will be held prior to the event. She stated that the
committee had set a booth fee of $35 for any employers that would be
attending the Job Fair. She stated that the Marketing Committee had
already approved the details and that it was being brought before the
Board for vote.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion to approve the Job Fair to be held on March
22, 2012 at the Madren Center in Clemson from the hours of 9am to 2pm and have
a booth fee of $35 was made by the Marketing Committee; the motion carried
unanimously with a show of hands vote.

Page 2 of 5

Board Meeting 01/07/12



V. Non-Profit Status/Update

A.) Acknowledge and Ratify Appointment of the New Board

Shae Rozakos stated that the 22 members that are listed on last month'’s
minutes are being reappointed to their position on the Board. She stated
that the by-laws state that we cannot have more than 25 members. She
stated that the Board needs to acknowledge and ratify the appointment of
the new Board.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion to ratify the appointment of the new Board was
made by Melvin Martin; the motion was seconded by Ed Parris. The motion
passed unanimously with a show of hands vote.

B.) Adopt & Ratify the filed Articles of Incorporation as the Articles of
the New Entity

Shae Rozakos referred the members of the Board to pages 10-14 of the
packet provided. She reviewed the Articles of Incorporation. She stated
that the Board needs to adopt and ratify the filed Articles of Incorporation
as the same for the new entity.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion to adopt & ratify the filed Articles of
Incorporation as the Articles of Incorporation for the New Entity was made by Dr.
Ronnie Booth; the motion was seconded by Jim Alexander. The motion passed
unanimously with a show of hands vote.

C.) Adopt the By-Laws

Shae Rozakos referred the members of the Board to pages 15-22 of the

packet provided. She asked that the members of the Board to review the
By-Laws of South Carolina WorkLink Workforce Investment Corporation.

She stated that the Board needs to adopt the By-Laws.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion to adopt the By-Laws of South Carolina
WorkLink Workforce Investment Corporation was made by Jim Alexander; the
motion was seconded by Stephanie Collins. The motion passed unanimously
with a show of hands vote.

Page 3 of 5
Board Meeting 01/07/12



D.) Elect the Officers

Shae Rozakos referred the members of the Board to pages 18-19 of the
packet provided. She asked that the members of the Board to review the
nominations and ratify the vote of the Chair and Vice Chair. She stated
that David Collins was elected as the Chair of the Board and that Stan
Brooks was elected as the Vice-Chair. She stated that the Board also
needed a Treasurer and a Secretary. She stated that no one person can
hold more than one office and that it would make sense for the Treasurer
to be the chair of the Finance Committee that Danny Brothers be elected
as the Treasurer. She also stated that Stephanie Collins had agreed to
serve as the Secretary for the Board. She stated that the Board would
need to ratify and vote on these positions as stated.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion to ratify the vote of Chair- David Collins and
Vice-Chair- Stan Brooks, elect Danny Brothers as the Treasurer and Stephanie
Collins as the Secretary was made by Dr. Ronnie Booth; the motion was
seconded by Lawrence Nichols. The motion passed unanimously with a show of
hands vote.

E.) Resolve to File for Tax Exempt Status Under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code

Shae Rozakos stated that the Board must vote to determine if the new
corporation will file for tax exempt status as a 501(c)(3) organization.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion to Resolve to File for Tax Exempt Status
Under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code was made by Dr. Ronnie
Booth; the motion was seconded by Stephanie Collins. The motion passed
unanimously with a show of hands vote.

F.) Resolve to Register the Entity as a Charitable Fundraising
Organization with the Secretary of State

Shae Rozakos stated that the Board must vote to determine if they will
register the new corporation as a charitable fundraising organization with
the Secretary of State.

BOARD ACTION TAKEN: A motion to Resolve to Register the Entity as a
Charitable Fundraising Organization with the Secretary of State was made by Jim
Alexander; the motion was seconded by Melvin Martin. The motion passed
unanimously with a show of hands vote.

Page 4 of 5
Board Meeting 01/07/12



V. Other Business

Ed Parris asked if we had received a response to the letter sent to the
Governor in regards to the concern that the Board has with not having any
representation on the State Workforce Investment Board. Shae Rozakos
stated that she had not received a response.

Dr. Ronnie Booth stated that he had not received a response to his letter
that he had sent to the Governor, either.

Kristi King-Brock asked about rescheduling the Board Retreat that had
been set for March 14", Different dates were discussed and the new
proposed date was set for March 21, Staff would verify the avallablhty of
the Madren Center for that day.

Russ Karpick asked how the rebranding transition was going. Brandi
Runion stated that the new signs were up at the three local SC Works
Workforce Centers. She stated that there would be a continued process
of transitioning from the old materials to the new logo and colors.

VI. Adjournment

With no further business the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by Crayton Pruitt- Workforce Program Specialist

Page 5 of 5
Board Meeting 01/07/12



~

e

™

4 4

23SNoH m _N_ m m m _M m m m m m ﬂ m m m :ﬂ alEnBWoH
o | Lol JC T 0 I I e | o
Bs E d = ENEIE ) Bl
E 56 Biil SIIBID0SSY NMS aM0Y 2HET $.8M07 SQIOQUBWY - S3VIABS AlIBY ajel) Jo10BI) SUGHEPUNO. MON e E
7 @sudisiuz Ty 1e anlasay Aunog uosiapuy zouely o ey
uQ $A0M 08 10 A2l paILA pieog 1e10fi0n)
sdiogawy . wesboug spaaN [eadg faid
- Aluno) suayaly YN Alsiaaun yileaH 109183 % sangesiq
LDNENIGEYD} S3NAIBG N ) R .
E 09 ay ) - UM Japuaag jo Aepn paun 201040 Ag SOy UDSWI|D Ag ao10uD 15014 Aunog suayoidg arfssi| D”_
_D uQ BYop DS _! 7 — _ 7 _ — g _H_ Aeno ysii4 Q
—H_ U hw_a_m?) BUIeIS sdiud xnsibonold uonaauuog mciﬁm Hc.mum,_:mE_
Auedwon 3000101 /9 4IA @oInosay qor (|IMpeog Apawey
23JJ0D SHONGIEIS
SawoH - sIBSIEBN 8bs]100 i
dnoig eiuojeAy spaaN |eads g uoReanps NPy /sqeTaly JOUNP1S8U0Y  PIBOYYESH SUED 1auepBlog
/SBINIBG saiiiqesig uosiepuy : _\ _ — # _ 7
UINOA Sg:muxm_ _ 7 ; _ ; E D L _l"l_ D D D
E spoinuag E D D D D D E E m m _H:
_D alepyyeaH m m m m m m m m m I1H _H:
A e ¥ s ) N I S W—
1aa(g anjep aubug sn L—
by sdeaspue -losuod SSQ
Aensen g a) siayueg 9R2II00 suoisawn P xEMc_._M SO # 321104 BIQLUIN|OD
_HD Buylers sesdn Aunuiod uojepodsues | sweiboid ypatn SUONDAUUOY _Hg
_”_u uswalnay suyioo4 S¥om IS UIapo Bl -0101 YinoA onawied 847 HOAMBN g

LA

2aly uonesiddy

uonesjsibay
1ay3ag qor

uonensibsy
i9y@9g qor

LA

N

ealy uoneoddy

inoAen sjqe] Jakojdwg
died qor Ajlunwwog Ajunod-1] zZ1Log



"(saunseaw 9 |[e J0}) L1L0Z/0€/6 UBNOIY} 0L0OZ/L/0) WO Siajxa weiboid sapnjoul ,einseap,

V/IN 93N

LZLTL [8LL9L |8e°C) |L'SLE'SL [628°¢L [662°2L [V2a ol (0291 822781 [961°0L |LG8CL [ver'SL [SPLPL | leniow

Ma

00L°LL [0s¥'ZL [000°Z) [S2Z°EL  |000°Zh [002°0L [02LZL |000°FL [009°FL [00V'ZL [000CH [000°C) [00V°2)L | [E0D sBuuiez
abelany
65v'8 [2156 |vZ870F [2'€08°0) [cL0'6 [986'6 |809°0L |680°0) [267 kL [c60CE [9LF6 [ZS9LT [6Z50F | 1emov
- n
8958 (0056 |£95°0L [818°0L |5’ [099°' |L89'6 [00L°0) |8£2'0L |LOV'LL €606 |cL8Ob [cL9'6 | [E0D e
VIN VIN —
958 [c’s8 |s'€8 |cs8  [Le8 |Les |9b6 [906 [6%6 [9ce [Gz6 |obe |006 [ez8  [coOL wal e
uonuajay
ol [968 |re8 [s6L  |eee |vse [Les [928 [vve |28 [ee8 [c9e [ove [oze  [o%9 —
93N
= - - ; = = - - = - - - = z = oy
0cL [esz [ees |vee  [oeZ |£Z9 [08L |veL |LsL etz [28Z [ves [0iZ [ove ¢S e skai
gv9 |1'8s 625 |98 049 [r09 |[ce9 (829 |[vz8 |reL |[sz8 [rS9 [ree (o009 [oev e e
vze [c91 [ees [¥es  [vec [vee |sos |zer [ezr |zz8 |oos |obz |eer |osy  |ose sules
(bz-v1) wnoj| Aoesewny
Jo Aoeiay
vey |8y [zev [998  Joez [s1z |ee9 |19 |rss |zzz |evz 909 |ezs |oss  |ovw ajeoumIag

(L2-¥1L) yInoA| 1o saibag
Jo juswuieny

209 (VPP [8'6S |L'PS vs (609 |6 |[FOL |09 (099 928 |0GZ (L9 [0'L9 88y uoneonpg 1o

{12-v1) ynoA | JuswAojdwg
ui Juswaseld

™ =

=] w @ w0
2 Cw o & T —~ = = c | o =

S o S o 2 < L @ = = @ s < C© ) (7 jeog ainseap

o o 3 = o S 2 e = oy 2 @ ® 2 = = |eog dnoig

c =@ 2 = o ] 3 = ) Ea = = 1o 9,08 asuBUWIOMad
w S @ ] - (1]

= |3 |2¢| g [8%| g |2 | 2| S| & |82 &

< 2 = @ -

(s1epenb ¢ Buijjod) Je1enD puz-Alewwing Joday Apauend ViM LL0Z Ad



*(sednseaw g || 10}) L1.0Z/0E/6 UBNOIY} 010Z/L/01 Woi} siayxa weiboid sepnjoul ,oinseay,

g gzl |2 vl vl ssL |6 6l 0z a2 gzl |o LS joous-ul

¢6  |es  |eel  |e6l ciz lzsr leoL  |see  lezr  |szr fost  lesr  [soo'z [oeURS=10410

or v los  |ppL 0L oe  leor lszr  [18  fo9  [ezr  |ss  |zei'L (12-61) AO

ss  lovL ey [s9 bb iz |e9 |eez  |e9  |eor  |osk |8z |isg'l (81+1) AL

oL JosL [svl  |eie /82 |r0e |8zl |vww  |evL 6oL [esz  |eel  |evs'z A Y mierimed.

0 0 0 b 0 L 0 0 0 0 € ¢ Ll 93N

191 |oog  |ese |89 €69 |so9 |wve  |zoo [ese  |esy  |svv  |oBE  |gsv's MA VIM

zee'z |vev'o levv'e lsLy'y  |esr'9 oii's |wps'vl |eol'ol [ssz'e |zoz's |vee'z |s08'v [is6'zL SHNPY VIM

Zv0'z |zz9's |evz'e |eez's  |wer's |r1e'% |is1'cl |osze |svz'e |zo9'v [esr'z |eos'e [geore (Ajuo ss) sinpY

cer'z [e8/'0 lzel's [szo's  lesv's lvil's [828'vL l6L8'0L [980°2 |ovo's loze's [961L's lesi'ss SHNPY [E301

L 6Ll |ez ez 9L pLe vl 6z |ve 98 giz o 8v6 |ooyas-ul

0oL |oor |soL  |eee sve  |ove |eee  |z69 foor  [es1  [eez  [ezz  |eeze 199H95=0-M0

zg oz |e0L |esz oz leor  vez  |uze Jeo e |ove  |ioL  |soo'z (Lz-61) AO

06 [e61  [s8 sz ieL s lszr Jsse vz leer lozz lezs  lsovz (8L-v1) AA

z.L |szz |16l |ose toe  |vss  luve oz lovr  lszz fews  lezz  |oziy HINOA 8301

901 |11 |86l [se9 vovy  loev  lesL  |zee  |egz  |iez uie |voe  |wpo'e Md VIM

vsL [ozs  |v9  |pes wo  lpss  |ise  leey  fosz  [z0z  [1iz |vze  |eez's SUNPY VIM ﬂcﬂ_w_ptmn_

09z |989 |isz leszzy  Joev'y |ze6  [ze6  |eaz  [os  loww  leis  ize  |eso'e SeolMag BujurelL

0 0 0 L 9 8 0 8 ! i sl |s LS 93N

gze  loor  lowr  [sv0'L  |v00'L 288 fesy  lewe  loss  lesz  |zes  |z66  |ogs'z Ma VI

vy’ |689'0 |e1e'e |zzs'v  |ose'9 |eev's |zos'sy [oeg'ol [pes'e [ive's [evi'e [196'v [sz6'os SHPY VIAA

900'z [9es's |zeg'e [voz'e  |oie's |6ie'w [Les'el |eie's |eszz'o |ezs'y [isv'T |zese [is6'%9 (Aiuo s8) sinpy

1922 |v0'L |l0s'v [9s9's  |eve's |60€'9 |S69'SL |992°LL [e1s's |1v0'9 [90s'e |/SS's [e€s'vs SHNPV 18301
Y = » o »
m m ,w m m m m m m W m M m “m W £ | reo =09 dnoig SdnsEen
5 m z % s =5 5 2 3 W m =R = =3 10 9,08 2ourUwLICUad
3 | = = @ | 3 = =

(s1214enb ¢ Buijjol) Jeyenp puz-Alewwng uoday Alapuend VIM LLO0Z Ad



Considerate Cateé

GRADUATION MATTERS

Tlhwstsay

17100==11g30 8| Considerate café provides fresh, healthy, creative foods in a friendly
(Oconce @l_ﬂﬂf_@p | and considerate environment at an affordable price. We are inspired to
e use local and organic products. Our goal is for our garden program
within the transitional employment program to provide the café with
fresh vegetables and herbs. -

Mission Statement For Transition Employment Program

. o To assist transition education students to become con-
{EMS!Q%E‘,,&TE i tributing members of society through education, job
(AFE | training and job placement. Our program is support-
5 ¥ ing the Graduation Matters initiative by motivating

~ students to work in a relevant paid job experience
(Considerate Café).




Directions to Hamilton. Career Center
100 Vocational Drive, Seneca, SC 29672 (864) 886-4425

From Columbia/Charleston/Myrtle Beach: .
o » 1-26 West towards Spartanburg (mileage will vary)
2. Merge onto 1-385 N via EXIT 51 on the LEFT toward LAURENSIGREENVILLE
(22.8). '
Take the SC-418 exit, EXIT 23, toward FOUNTAIN INN/PELZER (0.3)
Tum LEFT-onto MCCARTER RD/SC-418. Continue fo follow SC-418 (11.6)
SC-418 becomes SC-8'(12.5) o
Turn LEFT fo stay on SC-8 (04) . .
7. Turn SLIGHT LEFT onto SC-B8 (10.6) )
Turn RIGHT onto EIGHTEEN MILE RD/SC-18. Continue to follow SC-18 (1.3).
i Merge onto US-123 S via the ramp on the LEFT toward CLEMSON (11.1)
10. US-123 S bscomes US-123 BYP S/US-78 BYP WISC-28 W (2.4)
11. Turn SLIGHT RIGHT onto BLUE RIDGE BLVD/SC-28 (1.2)
42. Turn RIGHT onto SC-50/SC-188 (0.3)
13. Tumn RIGHT onto § COVE RD/SC-8-37-608 (0.1)
14, Tum LEFT onto VOCATIONAL DR (0.2)

IR T

© @

Note: If you are uncomfortable with the above directions you may continue on 1-385 (step 2 abovs) and gat on 1-85 South towards

Atfanta, You will then exit off -85 South at Exit 40 and take SC 153 toward Easley; SC 153 will intersect US-123 in Easley. Contiriue
with directions at step 9 once you reach the SC 88 Exit on US 123. This route will be approximately 20-25 minutes longer.

From Greanville/Spartanburg/Rock Hill: :
. 1-85 Scuth towards ATLANTA ' T o

Take the SC 153 exit, EXIT 40, toward EASLEY (0.3} .
Marge on fo SC 153 N (5.5)

Merge onto 123 S toward EASLEY (27.9)

US-123 S bacomes US-123 BYP SIUS-76 BYP WISC-28 W (2.4)
Turn SLIGHT RIGHT conto BLUE RIDGE BLVD/SC-28 (1.2)

Turn RIGHT onto SC-50/5C-188 (0.3)

Turn RIGHT onto S COVE RD/SC-S-37-608 (0.1)

Turn LEET onto VOCATIONAL DR (0.2)

© PN AW

From Seneca:

511 US 123 Bypass, Seneca, SC 29678 (854) 886-9646
Start out going south on US 123 Bypass (1.6)

Turn slight right onto Blue Ridge Blvd SC 28 towards Walhalla (1 2) . .
Tumn RIGHT onto SC-60/SC-188 (0.3) _ '

Tum RIGHT onfo S COVE RDISG-8-37:608(0.1)  ~ &~

Turn LEFT onto VOCATIONAL DR (0.2)

-

o s e N o



sLoF
YL YIVIIPIMSVI [oVIY Y3
FIMS 92100 3N ‘PdS 9200

Sa564913¢]
a .m Qm_._\_w. ............................ W&(\H S\.U
00T SIUL Yot
Qm..ﬂng_w{ ...................................

19z324d 1BS 40 MOWBPVUITD

sapLS

suaddog
Y721 PIISYOL YFIM 25930 V0]
~onoad “rvoasddad awius vy
MY YL

pua4ds aasad
IpuwIMoY pvy 9onma] ‘siaddad
1034 PIFSY0A ‘YIAVZZOM YSI=L
1PW 16D vTRAYZZOW

oosf s wvina

Saya/mpyes
3.4N2045(S

~

oo=f
NQYTIVAY 30 1M STewm ogqwiga Ao

STIVI0adsS

pamsnA Rovia Moo v oA oviza
ACIVIA PVIE MO PAVISNW ‘03592 0P
SIVPWTVOD

saddadt prat paasvol 57
2j9d ‘susgwmong ‘svevo ‘sao3pwa L “99Ma
sbvrddo L Jo 20040

0394 ‘YA ZZOW YS2AL ‘9IVI0I0N0Ad, “MYILITMY
S7529UQ J0 291040

pus
V7o “vosddad Pmpus FRezpmt “muly
SN 10 9010U0

V1000204 IMYSSI0ND

NMI2L Y24 JUIUAA 1102 UOUDAL 23IUAA
puaig Lo 2910u0

ST e SIYNMPVIBS 1T
iS3UAIMPMYS MMd 4ol e

sat/oimpyes

pimsw Ravioy momvio
BIBPIA UOVBL 40BN VY 11O

“Gvuapie
940}30 7211 Pom Nof swiay Py mogy
M| 137195 1ol 397 95076l

SVOINOID
Euw_\_.s L
MBH

PUES MIHIUD
V39t
YAV ZZOW USA=t

A9ddag . paysvoal

WO
Aqwnan
03YWa_L
201339

ooef pRsT]
SINP2AGv 23 JO 1Y YIm puies
wmo mol e, Ruw no A gsamb
-721 vodyl 21QUNIVAY 90 T1IM SPYTES

..whm\mw

00'T¥
mwag
"VIvAEND

5193513 vy SSovYsaA- 05 Ryjuviosuss
20w 24 sdnos mo

sanos



' 21962 OS voaNaAS
JATHQ
TWYNOILYOOA 00T

12710 139180
WO LY 3T 1 weadoxy
rmawfodmy worIsmexy,

dIL

i
_.mw'mfﬂu
 LVIIANG)

T/L96T DS E3URS
21| [EUOHEDOA OO)
193U 49218D) UOY|ILuk

uswese|d qol puk
buruiesy ‘uoneonps ybnoityy Ayeos
Jo siaqistu buihquod awosaq
O} syuapnys uonisuel) 3sisse o

LNIWALY.LS NOISSTYY

121U2D 199D UOYJWEH DUy 3k
weiboiq yuswhojdiug uoysues ],

dF.L

JMPAYAG ILISKY JOOYIG
Ayanop sawon(y Smxmooy
ST, ‘PO ‘son, 02 T-TT

wonexRd() Jo STNOYLY

tieibosd
jusholdiue uorIsuesy
a3 yoddns spasnoid ||y

.mnTU_n_
puk s3]qe3obaA ysaiy ym
2Je0 33 sopinoad weshb I
~0id yuswhordws uon
~1sub1) Yy UIYHM Wksh
-o1d uapseb anp *spn
~poud s1uebio puk |eoj

asn 03 padjdsur 24k opA

"2old o|qepioye ue 3k _
JUSWUOAIAUD S3IDbIsuoD m

puk Ajpusny e ur spoay _

2ARERD *Aly|EaYy ‘ysaiy
sabiroad 2JE> DyeIPISUOD




- SOTTLI i Sauteg
) - - 1E8°9LF %8899 | 895086 %LOSt  10T16E  § TEO'S98 $ ISNOY-U [B10,
o8 %L999 €9L°C %000 = +ro'8 dinbg 2 umg - 0O
_ Bunaow ayy Sump SSNISIP (1M IISSIDA OANS  OLE O %L999 TSTSL %L €9 £56'1L £T6°TI1 {SILIIES JO 040€) [00d 1507 19911PU]
00T %999 | €€l %000 - fee0T “sasuadxg DSIN
. L TeI'S %999 | L99% %St | 808l looL _____(soomuwuio 3p preog) asuadg Sunaan 5O
e S e MSLY %Wi999 | EEE'E S APmRang
0501 %L999 | €I0T ~poddngauEiy L1
- N : 081 %i999 [ 000T o TPOVIM-SED R NN
LLE %L999 | 199 wawdinby - WY
59t %00°SL 00€'El O YUITOA - Y
& u&ﬂ.:ugm umﬁ:j._c.\s =uay
udyyom w pred aq |[im sasuadxa Su) Jo 1S0W 08 TT/E S1AB] QO 8SO'LI i S ~ sasuadxg aeq qor|
SI8 s394 BIN N U0y
0L0°6T %L9'99 00912 %ST 0l Aunes
091 %L9'99 086'1 %1916 018¢ 0L6'T 599, Joid % ‘sanq ‘sdys1oquisy
“““ o 9FE %E999 9T %O6LIS pSSTL eoel o Syooq % ‘soumeSu siadudsson
) R %L9'99 £EL'S GELST | E9LE L 00I'€l S92, [LMOURY 3y SUNSOH A1 QI
- C T %999 000S  %prss | soy9  .oose ~ jewau] R “duoydafa,
Yoy ut pred aq {1 18U S[BUDIEW SHIOA DS MOU PAIFPI0 SATY M TIS'6T %L999 | LET'ST %ST'IT €108 i o Aunutig
S90°s %L9'99 000F  %6SSI | €6 S odeweg
€69 %L9'99 008 veTTy 0§ quI] oMY - 20UTMSU]
e o vesEvE  val L oD oy - 20umnsy
00F'S %68 'LS 689y oor's b0, - daueInsu|
81 %L9'99 608'9 %6186 82001 L £1Tol i Wo] {Ino A
__ O00'S1$ 0} APMS AT AW P O ISEI M PRIICRUOD DAT M, BCLTLL  %LO'99 98T %G6L | WSl Sugmsuog
W6 YT %L999 LSS %4SSTC olt'L S sk,
e i e _ %AL999  TeeT (%9961 T88 e PigEmInSUOgUON - SO
R R L9999 LTET 0ze _ dlowumsio] - s5ijadig
%L9'99 000'€ %8061 60TT | - PICOF/SaNIWIIOY) - [AATI],
o e %999 OFlL  %68%9  0s69 ool  STUION/S92US10jU0]) BUIUITI, - PATA],
%L9'99 S8Y'TL %SE0S LS | TEL'801 P o FBuL
991'0T  %L9'99 1hL°05T %1S9r 96'vL | TI1'9LE sour[eg
SALON Juveyg popuadxy  papuadxy | popuadxy  papuadxy =0 SRR ISRO-u]
[x09y w0y o [Ny [enRy
o ) : ‘\\‘\‘w‘r—‘@N\W\N\Ew;‘Laﬂm.—om{ 0:.0:. cH ) ik
o BL6'9TL %EE'SS LELS9 %EL0 098 pegll L] 0v0'1 1§ urpumisine suonediqo - (DAN) LIO
00001 %EE 8S ££8'c | 0§ Swipumsino suonesqo - (Md) LIO)
159'86 %EC'8S L91'F9 %TE01 ore'll 1+T'0£$ Swipurisino suonesiqo - (1INpy) LI
s 000l QUET wOU0NF 00T - -
™ 4007001 | OST'ET %00°00F | OSTSI S oup Oy fo sueunjog Aojoutaa -

— — S (L A1/ L4 S £ S X ST ) VISIT 2L LA
o . N e 005 WO00OT Q0TS %PE96 | 006L 00 ) 1 - ~ Bunsn ) ey poraadiag-f 411
L8TOF %000 = %LFOL | EILT T suaang - paAINpY
- - < T8EEE 000§ - ALEST I ) S 33u02Q - P IINPY
TLFEE %000 = %Clse 8ISl , | S '€ PUY - P 1PV
80€°€€ %000 = %8T'El To1's 01%'8€ I puy - pPH NPV
_ Pemnowop £q possed s uopeofypowi 193N J SRS (M STUL OPL'IZS  [%€e'8S | 0v'GBS  |wioey | eio'ssy | €lwiOlOT | | . JM
ELL'SSE  %EESS | 880'0SE %0998 | TH0'LOT " 598'co8 i (ma) snisusiuf-am)say
9TT'6ET | %EE'SS Wl'Ler %8089 | 8S10IS | FBEOYL [ =] (NPY) DAISUDIU-218 )50
. 95LT06  %EESS 0698 %OL98 | TELTS | SIvErl L Q) AL E-2 18052y
SPOLL  § %SESS | Z€8011 § [%El6S GETIL § | L6668T T T T Ompy) A g-aae )say
| | SWONEHG0

i ) o - 2ouvjeg | popuadxy | popuadxy | popuadxy | popuadxy [GEXA | ZI/1/Z [ 2 0] ¥20p 1Ty} 220

JEIYIPOUE IJ0A IR 204 IS0 1AL 10U SIO(]

xon % jtndy jenpy

TI0T ‘1€ AEnuef Jo sy - suoneaqQ
SMITIS [EUBUY [[QT 4094 WEIZ01g YUrPHOAL




Summary of ResCare Expenditures through January 2012 - By Category

Category Budget Eligibility Intensive  YTD Total Balance % Spent
Salaries & Fringe $ 743,004 $ 126275 § 286,050 $ 412325 § 330,679 55.49%
Facilities & Operating Expenses 163,297 8,471 35,906 44377 118,920 27.18%
Staff Training 2,642 - - - 2,642 0.00%
Other Direct Cost 7,951 468 2,654 3,122 4,829 39.27%
Professional Fees 28,018 3,768 21,980 25,748 2,270 91.90%
Client Education - ITA 407,218 - 273,292 273,292 133,926 67.11%
Supportive Services 119,146 - 32,285 32,285 86,861 27.10%
Indirect Costs 94,301 13,870 34,590 48,460 45,841 51.39%
Profit 83,137 12,229 30,493 42,722 40,415 51.39%
$ 1,648,714 $ 165081 $ 717250 § 882331 S 766,383 53.52%
$800,000
$700,000 -
$600,000 -
$500,000 +—
$400,000 -
$300,000 -
$200,000 — .
el l- —— L B =
¥ Facilities & —
Salarles & Fringe Operating Staff Training Other Direct Professional Client Education Suppqﬂlve indirect Costs Profit
Cost Fees -ITA Services
Expenses
B Budget $743,004 163,297 2,642 7,951 28,018 407,218 119,146 94,301 83,137
B Actual $412,325 44,377 - 3,122 25,748 273,292 32,285 48,460 42,722
July-Jan % Spent to
Grant Name Grant Budget Actual Balance Date
Eligibility Coordination - Adult 189,997 112,349 77,648 59.13%
Eligibility Coordination - DW 143,468 52,732 90,736 36.76%
Intensive - Adult 749384 510,158 239,226 68.08%
Intensive - DW 565,865 207,092 358,773 36.60%
Total 1,648,714 882,331 766,383 53.52%
1,800,000
1,600,000
1,400,000
1,200,000 - e
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000 _—
200,000 +
| i ...
Eligibility Eligibility ! .
Coordination - Adult Coordination - DW Intensive - Adult hitenisive. BW Total
® Grant Budget 189,997 143,468 749,384 565,865 1,648,714
u July-Jan Actual 112,349 52,732 510,158 207,092 882,331




Summary of Henkels & McCoy Expenditures through January 2012 - By Category

Category Budget YTD Total Balance
Salaries & Fringe $ 534,080 $ 277818 $§ 256,262
Operating Expenses 74,242 34,111 40,131
Non-Expendable Equipment 11,220 2,539 8,681
Customer Wages & Fringe 9,280 1,898 7,382
Customer Training Costs 168,958 81,114 87,844
Customer Supportive Services 51,090 11,480 39,610
Customer Needs Based/Related Payments 33.488 17.453 16,035
Profit 43,782 21,365 22,417
Indirect Costs 83,973 40,895 43,078
$ 1,010,113 $§ 488,673 § 521,440
$600,000
$500,000 +—
$400,000 -
$300,000 -
$200,000 -
$100,000 -
W — L,!___-_L
* o 4 Non-E dable | Cust W Cust . Customer Customer Needs
Salaries & Fringe Epemmg 02' :fpen at ejlus ;n;e.r 2ges T in:)sinorrée ts Supportive Based/Related Profit Indirect Costs
xpenses quipmen ringe al g LOS Services Payments
®Budget|  $534,080 74,242 11,220 9,280 168,958 51,090 33,488 43,782 83,973
 Actual $277,818 34,111 2,539 1,898 81,114 11,480 17,453 21,365 40,895
July-Jan % Spent to
Grant Name Grant Budget Actual Balance Date
WIA Title 1 Youth - Out of School Youth 1,010,113 488,673 521,440 48.38%
1,200,000
1,000,000 -
800,000 -
600,000 -
400,000 -
200,000 -
) WIA Title | Youth - Out of School Youth
W Grant Budget 1,010,113
u July-Jan Actual 488,673




WorkLink PYC Budget Modification Request

Increase
Amt of or
Original Increase or| Mod #1 | Decreas
Budget Decrease Budget e Justification
Slot Level
195 0 195 0.00%|No change
Staff Costs
Sub-Total of Staff Costs $ 37561056 | $ $ 375,610.56 No Change
Fringe Benefits Rate
Decrease due to Staff not taking
Health Insurance 29.60%| $ 111,180.16 | ($15,000.00)| § 96,180.16 -13.49% [Health Ins.
FICA 7.65%| $ 28,734.21 $0.00 | $ 28,734.21 0.00%
State UEC-SUI 0.89%)| $ 3,342.93 $0.00|§ 3,342.93 0.00%
FUT 0.13%]| $ 488.29 $0.00 | $ 488.29 0.00%
UC (FED) 0.78%| $ 2,929.76 $0.00 | $ 292976 0.00%
General Liability 3.14%]| $ 11,794.17 $0.00 | § 11,794.17 0.00%
%15k Contract Deobligation
due to Staff not taking
Health Ins. To make
requested contract
Sub-Total Fringe:| 42.19%| $  158,469.53 | $ (15,000.00)] $ 143,469.53 equipment purchases.
Operating Costs
$6,000 of the deabligated Health
Ins. Funds for WorkLink staff to
upfit the office space at Anderson
Adult Education for 3 Staff from
1.1 Facility, Utilities $ 12,000.00 $0.00 | $ 12,000.00 0.00% |excess Salary & Fringe
1.2 Staff Consumable Supplies 3 7,200.00 $0.00 % 7,200.00 0.00%
1.3 Advertising, Outreach $ 1,800.00 $0.00(3% 1,800.00 0.00%
Decrease this line item by 5800 to
1.4 Copy, Print $ 1,800.00 ($800.00)| $  1,000.00 -44.44% | move to Staff Conferences
Decrease this line item by $200 to
1.5 Communications $ 16,740.00 (6200.00)] $ 16,540.00 -1.19% [move to Staff Conferences
1.6 Staff Travel $ 17,093.98 $0.00 | § 17,093.98 0.00%
Increase to provide for Staff
Development to attend National
1.7 Staff Conferences, Training $ 1,600.00 $1,000.00 | $§ 2,600.00 62.50% |Dropout Prevention & SETA
1.8 Staff Computer Leases $ 6,720.00 $0.00|% 6,720.00 0.00%
1.9 Postage $ 3,309.00 $0.00 | $ 3,309.00 0.00%
Sub-Total Operating $ 68,262.98 $0.00 | $ 68,262.98
Training
Contract Deobligation $9k from
excess Salary & Fringe, $3,500
from Transportation, & $2,500
from Childcare for WorkLink Staff
to purchase15 Participant
2.1 Parlicipant Supplies $ 4,875.00 $0.00 | $ 4,875.00 0.00% |Computers at 3 each at 5 Siles
2.2 Participant Books $ 3,900.00 $0.00 | $  3,900.00 0.00%
Z.3 CIEUENIar EXNT FEES [NRE, GIVA,
GED, efc.) $ 8,775.00 $0.00|$ 8775.00 0.00%




2.4 TABE Testing Materials $ 1,950.00 $0.00 [ $  1,950.00 0.00%
2.5 Tuition (Adult Education) $ 38,758.40 $0.00 | $ 38,758.40 0.00%
2.6 Tuition (College or Vocational) $ 31,200.00 $0.00 | $ 31,200.00 0.00%
Decrease of $16k moved to Work
Experience & $26k Contract
2.7 Dual Credit Diploma (GTC or Other) $ §4,375.00 | ($42,000.00)[ § 42,375.00 Deobligation
2.8 On-the-Job Training $ $0.00 | $
Increase of $16k from GTC and
2.9 Work Experience $ 9,280.00 | $23,500.00 | $ 32,780.00 | 253.23%|$7.500 from Childcare
2.10 Awards / Events 3 800.00 $0.00 | § 800.00 0.00%
2.11 Software Licenses $ 4,500.00 $0.00 | $ 4,500.00 0.00%
- $3k Decrease as a result of
Sub-Total Training $  188,413.40 [ $ (18,500.00)| § 169,913.40 Contract Deobligation
Supportive Services
3.1 Participant Incentives (Skill Invoices) $ 29,737.50 $0.00 | § 29,737.50 0.00%
Deabligation of $3,500 for Student
3.2 Transportation $ 37,050.00 ($3,500.00)| $ 33,550.00 -9.45% [Computer needs in local offices
Decbligation of $2,500 for Student
Computer needs in local offices &
a Decrease 37,500 to Work
3.3 Childcare $ 14,040.00 | ($10,000.00)| $  4,040.00 -71.23%|Experience
3.4 Uniforms, Tools, Drug Screens,
Background Checks $ 300.00 $0.00 | § 300.00 0.00%
3.5 Emergency Assistance $ 3,750.00 $0.00|$ 3,750.00 0.00%
3.6 Laptop Incentive $ $0.00 | §
Decrease of S1Tk moved to
Training for Participants
Sub-Total of Supportive Services $2.5k was a result of
Contract Deobligation for
$ 84,877.50 | § (13,500.00)| $ 71,377.50 equipment purchases
S47k Contract Deobligation
as a result of decreased
activity in GTC Program and
Sub-Total of Contract Costs purchases for students
computers and office
$  875,633.97 | § (47,000.00) § 828,633.97 equipment
[Indirect Cost & Fees
Decrease due to $47k Contract
Training Fee (Profit) 5.00%| $ 43,781.70 | §  (2,350.00)| $ 41,431.70 Deobligation
Decrease due to $47k Contract
Indirect Cost 9.59%| $ 83,973.30 | $ (4,507.30)| § 79,466.00 Deobligation
Decrease due to $47k Contract
Audit Fee 0.70%| $ 702372 % (377.00)| §  6,646.72 Deobligation
$7k Decrease as a result of
Sub-Total of Indirect & Fees the $47k Contract
$  134,778.72 | $ (7,234.30)| $ 127,544.42 Deobligation
$ 1,010,412.69 | § (54,234.30)| $ 956,178.39 -5.37%




/""_‘-‘_M\

PC Connection

PC Connection Sales Corp.
730 Milford Road
Merrimack, NH 03054-4631
603/683-2000

QUOTATION

Quote # 7094183.01

PLEASE REFER TO THE ABOVE
QUOTE NUMBER WHEN ORDERING

Date: March 13, 2012
Order line: (800) 800-0014 ext. 79199 Valid through: March 23, 2012
Salesperson: Patrick Kelley Contact: Paul Pappasergi, Henkels & Mccoy Training Ser
Fax: (603)683-1497 (484) 344-2324
BILL TO: SHIP TO:

AB#: 11059140

HENKELS & MCCOY TRAINING SERVICES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

450 DAVIS DRIVE

PLYMOUTH MEETING, PA 19462

AB#: 12533948

HENKELS & MCCOY TRAINING SERVICES
GROUP

ANDERSON ADULT EDUCATION

2005 N MAIN ST

ANDERSON, SC 29621

DELIVERY FOB TERMS FEDERALID #
Wilmington, OH NET 30 02-0497006
& Line# Qty Item # | Manuf. Part # Description ]  Price ~ Ext
10 15 13192110 | Aspire 1.65GHz / 4GB/ 500GB / DVD SM/bgn/NIC/ $500.00 $7,500.00
[ WC /6C/15.6"HD / W7HP64 / Gray ‘
] | Acer - ‘ |
20 | 15 11646499 | T5D-00295 Office Home and Business 2010 Product Key Card $174.95 $2,624.25
[ Download for Windows ‘
| R R | ) Microsoft - - | B
30 15 | 6023553 | TCM004US | Messenger Notebook Case, Fits Notebooks up to 15.6" $20.00 $300.00 |
‘ } | Targus ] ) N
' Lines: |3 Total | 51042425
[ | Merchandise
| | Ship Via: Best ! 113. pounds |
| Way ;
| ‘
| : |
| 1ipping and Hemdlul CALL! |
|
. Tax } $625.46
| |
| | TOTAL = $11,049.71
‘ | \
‘ ' \ *Leasefor
\ ‘ ‘ as low as:
|
|
| *Lease quote above is based on a 36-month, FEIT Market Value lease, provided by cne of our leasing padners and is subject to their terms,

condmons and policies. ‘
I

I
Important Notice - Standard Terms of Sale: Prlcang valid for quantities shown until expiration date, excluding memory and hard drlves

descnbe important legal rights and obligations. You may review the Standard Terms of Sale on the Company s website - pcconnecllon com,

|
|
1 Leasing subject to credit|approval. All purchases from PC Connection, Inc. are subject to the Company’s Standard Terms of Sale, which
|
|

or you may request a copy via fax, e-mail, or mail by calling 1-800-800-0011 or your account representative. |

Page 1 of 1



Palmetto

Youth
Connections
REQUEST FOR IVIODIFICATION
Grant Number: 11Y495H3 | Date of Request: 3/ 13/12

Grantee: Palmetto Youth Connections

Budget Modification Request 2

List Below How the Grant Currently Reads:
(Please list page number, section number and item number)

SALARIES, FRINGE BENEFITS, & INDIRECT COST (page number N/A; budget forms)
TOTAL SALARIES

Line Item: Health & Wealth (Pos. Level)

Original Cost: $111,180.16

Budget Mod: $96.180.16

FACILITIES COST * Including Water & Electric

Tri-County Technical College Office-GTC

Line Item: Facilities or Rent

Original Cost: $12,000.00

Budget Mod: $ 12,000.00

($6,000.00 deobligation from the Fringe/Health Ins. Line item for WorkLink staff to up-fit office
space at Anderson Adult Education facility for PYC staff.)

WIA OPERATING EXPENSES (page number N/A; budget forms)
Line Item: Printing/Copies

Original Cost: $1,800.00

Budget Mod: $1,000.00

WIA OPERATING EXPENSES (page number N/A; budget forms)
Line ltem: Communications

Original Cost: $16,740.00

Budget Mod: 16, 540.00

STAFF TRAINING/TECH SERVICES

Line ltem: Staff Training/Conferences
Original Cost: $1,600.00

Budget Mod: $2,600.00

WIA OPERATING EXPENSES(Training)

Line Item: WI Customer Supplies and Materials Cost (Parficipant Supplies)

Original Cost: $4,875.00

Budget Mod: $4,875.00

($15,000.00 deobligation: $2,000.00 from the Fringe/Health Ins. Line item, $3,500.00 from the
Transportation line item, $2,500.00 from the Childcare line item for WorkLink staff o purchase




requested equipment purchases.)

INDIVIDUALIZED TRAINING COST
Line Item: GTC/TCTC

Original Cost: $84,375.00
Budget Mod: $42,375.00

CUSTOMER WAGE AND FRINGE BENEFITS
Line Item: Work Experience

Original Cost; $9,280.00

Budget Mod: $32,780.00

WI CUSTOMER SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS
Line Item: Transportation
Original Cost: $37,050.00
Budget Mod: $33,550.00

WI CUSTOMER SUPPORTIVE SERVICES COSTS
Line Item: Childcare

Original Cost: $14,040.00

Budget Mod: $4,040.00

Indirect Cost & Fees

Line Item: Training Fee (Profit)
Original Cost: 43,781.70
Budget Mod: $41,431.70

Line Item: Indirect Cost
Original Cost: 83,973.30
Budget Mod: $79.466.00

Line Item: Audit Fee
Original Cost: 7,023.72
Budget Mod: 6,646.72

Sub-Total of Indirect & Fees
Line Item: Indirect & Fees
Original Cost: 134,778.72
Budget Mod: 127,544.42

e Total Deobligation $54,234.30

List Below the Reading Per Your Request To Modify (Attach Any Modification Budget Sheets)




Palmetto Youth Connections has been requested by the WorkLink Finance Commitiee to
deobligate $15,000.00 from the Fringe/Health Ins. Line item and an additional $3,500.00 from the
transportation line item, and $2,500.00 from the Childcare line item for a total of $21,000.00
deobligation to allow Worklink staff to purchase the following equipment requested by Palmetto
Youth Connections for Youth services:

¢ Fifteen(15) Student Computers, with M$ Office, and accommodate PYC staff and up-fit
office space at the Anderson Adult Education facility providing cubicle equipment

¢ The purchase and installation of office cubicles for three (3) staff, three (3) desks, file
cabinet equipment and office chairs.

Palmetto Youth Connections is requesting permission to modify the current budget fo move
$800.00 from the Printing/Coping line item and $200.00 from the Communications line item to the
Staff Training/Conference line item. This will leave the Printing/Coping line item at $1,000.00 and
the Communication line item at $16,540.00. The S$taff Training/Conference line item at $2,600.00
for staff to attend National Drop-Out Prevention Conference and the SETA Spring Conference.

Palmetto Youth Connections is requesting permission to modify the current budget to move
$16,000.00 from the GTC/TCTC line item to the Work Experience line item and to deobligate
$26,000.00 due to limited enrollment into the GTC program with the implementation of the local
policy for satisfactory progress. This will leave the GTC/TCTC line item at $42,375.00 and the Work
Experience line item at $25,280.00.

Palmetto Youth Connections is requesting permission to modify the current budget to move
$7.,500.00 from the Childcare line item to the Work Experience line item. This will leave the
Childcare line item at $4,040.00 and the Work Experience line item at $32,780.00 with the
additional $16,000.00 from the GTC/TCTC line item.

*Please see the attached Budget Vs. Actual Expenditures YTD*

Please Provide Brief Explanation for Your Request to Modify This Grant

PYC Management has reviewed our current budget line item balances in an effort to make
available extended resources to participants. We are requesting to move a total of $24,500.00
and to deobligate $26,000.00 from the GTC line item, $15,000.00 from the Fringe/Health Ins. Line
item, $3,500.00 from the transportation line item and $2,500.00 from the Childcare line item,
$2,350.00 from Training and Profit, $4,507.30 from Indirect Cost and $377.00 from the Audit line
item for a total deobligation of $54,234.30. This request as noted above is made in an effort to
best serve our participants for the program year. Please contact PYC Management if further
explanation or documentation is required.

*%% DO NOT WRITE BELOW THIS SECTION ***

WorkLink Budget Modification provided to: Worklink Executive Director, Shae Rozakos
WorkLink Budget Modification Approved Date:

PYC2/10




Incentive Funds Award Budget ~ $57,999

SCDEW informed us that our award for incentive funds this year will be $57,999. These funds will be
available approximately 1 week after the Board approves this on March 21. The funds will expire on
June 30, 2013,

The following is the proposal from staff which is currently going through Finance Committee Email vote.
If any changes are proposed by Finance, the changes will be included in the printed Board Packet on
Wednesday, March 21.

Ttem Amount

2 Polo Shirts for each Staff Member $600
Career Development Facilitator Training ($10k Adult/DW & $4k Youth) $14,000
WorkKeys Profiles for Employers $10,000
WorkKeys Testing for Youth In-School $6,000
Guest Speaker for Expungement/Pardon Workshop $300
Outreach for Expungement/Pardon Workshop $300
Rental of Facility for Expungement/Pardon Workshop $1,000
Light Refreshments for Expungement/Pardon Workshop $300
Security Services for Expungement/Pardon Workshop $200
Up Fit for new Anderson SC Works Center $20,000
Training for WorkLink Staff $5,569
Total $57,999




Nikki R. Haley

PO Box 995 Governor

1550 Gadsden Streel
Columbia, SC 29202
www.dew.sc.gov

Abraham J. Turner
Executive Director

March 14, 2012

Mr. Steven Pelissier

Executive Director

SC Appalachian Council of Governments
Post Office Box 6668

Greenville, South Carolina 29606

RE: Appalachian Council of Governments WIA Program Financial and Programmatic
Monitoring

Dear Mr. Pelissier:

On December 13, 2011 through December 15, 2011, WIA monitoring staff from the Office of
Internal Audit and Quality Assurance at the South Carolina Department of Employment and
Workforce (SCDEW) visited Appalachian Council of Governments (COG)/Worklink to conduct
the annual on-site monitoring review. The purpose of the review was to determine if the recipient
had used WIA and ARRA funds for the authorized purposes in compliance with laws,
regulations, and provisions to carry out the WIA and ARRA programmatic activities. As a result
of the monitoring visit, several issues and observations were noted in the attached report.

Unless otherwise indicated, Appalachian COG/WorkLink is required to address all current
year issues in a response or Corrective Action Plan (CAP) within 30 days after receipt of
the accompanying monitoring report.

We appreciate your cooperation and assistance offered during the visit. Should you have any
questions regarding the attached monitoring report, please contact Emmy Zhang, by email:
ezhang@dew.sc.gov or by phone: at (803) 737-3825.

Sincerely,

Glenn S. Holton, CIA
Assistant Executive Director for
Internal Audit and Quality Assurance

Enclosure

cc: David Collins, WIB Chairperson
Shae Rozakos, WIA Administrator
Joseph Lowder, Chief of Staff
Nicholas J. Anderson, PhD, Assistant Executive Director for E&T
Dennis King, Deputy Assistant Executive Director for E&T

Pat Sherlock, Workforce Development Director



Date(s) of visit: December 13, 2011 through December 15, 2011

Appalachian COG/Worklink Financial and Programmatic Monitoring

SCDEW staff performed financial and programmatic monitoring reviews of Appalachian
Council of Governments (COG)/Worklink on December 13, 2011 through December 15, 2011 in
accordance with 29 CFR 97.20 and the Workforce Investment Act (WIA) of 1998, Section 183,
Monitoring.

SCDEW Staff Conducting the Review
Emmy Zhang, WIA Audit Manager
André Anderson, WIA Auditor
Monica Mose, WIA Auditor
Jake Sherbert, WIA Auditor

ACOG Staff Representing the Recipient
Steve Pelissier, ACOG Executive Director
Don Zimmer, ACOG Finance Director
Shae Rozakos, WIA Administrator
Windy Graham, Database Contract Manager
Brandi Runion, Financial Management Specialist
Jennifer Kelly, One Stop Coordinator
Sharon Crite, Youth Services Coordinator
Crayton Pruitt, Office Manager

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Financial Monitoring

Current Year Issues:
e $14,253.41 WIA fund was paid through ResCare to a consultant who did not possess a
valid working permit
e Additional $456,491 funds were added to ResCare contracts without substantiating the
increase

Programmatic Monitoring

Current Year Issue:
e OJT contracts were out of compliance with local and federal standards governing self-
sufficiency.
e There was a lack of NEG-OIT being performed within the local area.
e Veteran’s Priority signage was not displayed.

Current Year Observations
o OJT contracts lacked detailed training plans and participant names.
e OJT referral process was unclear to front-line staff.




Date(s) of visit: December 13, 2011 through December 15, 2011

Financial Monitoring Review
WIA and ARRA GRANTS

Purpose & Scope

The purpose of Workforce Investment Act (WIA) financial monitoring was to determine if
Appalachian COG/WorkLink had used WIA and ARRA funds in compliance with applicable
laws, regulations, and provisions to carry out WIA and ARRA activities. The scope of the
monitoring included reviewing and analyzing Appalachian COG/WorkLink’s financial records
for the period of November 1, 2010 through October 31, 2011. As a result of the financial
monitoring review, two issues were noted.

Review Areas
SCDEW performed its financial monitoring through reviews and analyses before, during, and

after the on-site visit for the following areas:

e e o © © @ © o o

Governance and oversight management

Financial system with fiscal controls and accounting procedures
Supporting documentation for selected expenditures

Contracts and records

Supportive services

Payroll and payroll records

Property control records

Sub-recipient financial monitoring

Resource Sharing Agreement

PRIOR YEAR ISSUE (Addressed in SCDEW Monitoring report dated March 1, 2011)

1.

Property control records were not in compliance with federal regulations

During the review of the One-Stop Inventory List, we noted that the following four fields
were omitted from the property records: 1) the source of the property, 2) who holds the
title, 3) the percentage of federal participation in the cost of the property, and 4) the
condition of the property.

Status — Cleared

On March 31, 2011, in response to DEW prior year WIA monitoring report, Appalachian
COG/Worklink indicated that the existing property control list had been modified and
updated to include the federally required information. The current year on-site monitoring
confirmed that the property control list has been updated to include the federally required
information.

CURRENT YEAR ISSUE

1.

$14,253.41 WIA fund was paid through ResCare to a consultant who did not possess
a valid working permit

During contract review, WIA monitors noted that there was a $15,000 “Professional
Fees” budget line item in two ResCare (a subrecipient of WorkLink) contracts (contract
#1, 11A195R2 & 11D195R2 and contract #2, 11A295R2 & 11D295R2). A further
review of the contract modification statement revealed that the budget was done “in order

2



Date(s) of visit: December 13, 2011 through December 15, 2011

to pay the Project Director for contract services in lieu of wages/fringe pending
permanent hire once the VISA is received.”

Per further inquiry and review, we discovered that ResCare established a consulting
agreement with an independent foreign consultant who came from the United Kingdom
under the Visa Waiver Program (VWP) to provide professional services in the United
States. The consultant worked at the Anderson SC Works center as a project director and
was paid $14,253.41 in WIA funds for the period 11/7/11 through 2/10/12.

On 2/28/12, SCDEW WIA monitors from Internal Audit Office, and attorneys from
Office of General Counsel, contacted James Herr, Deputy General Counsel for ResCare.
Mr. Herr was advised that it appeared the independent foreign consultant may have been
improperly paid by ResCare with WIA funds for performing services while in the United
States because he was in the country on a visitor status, rather than through a work visa.
On 3/6/12, Mr. Herr called SCDEW WIA audit manager and stated that ResCare fully
accepts the monitoring result regarding the working status of the foreign independent
consultant. A written response to the monitoring result was also provided by Mr. Herr via
email to the WIA Audit Manager on 3/12/12. On 3/13/12, Appalachia COG received a
check paid by ResCare for $14,253.41 which includes all the monitory compensation
paid to the consultant and any profit and indirect cost charged to the WIA funds.

Required Action: Appalachian COG should submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP)
indicating that contract management should be enhanced by closely monitoring its
subrecipients to ensure that any WIA program activities and contract payments must be
in compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

2. Additional $456,491 funds were added to ResCare contracts without substantiating

the increase

During our review, we noted that the original contracts awarded to ResCare (contract #1,
Grant #: 11A195R2 & 11D195R2 and contract #2, Grant#: 11A295R2 & 11D295R2) by
Appalachian COG were signed on August 11, 2011 for total of $1,192,222. However,
three months later, on November 9, 2011, Appalachian COG awarded an additional
$456,491 to the referenced ResCare contracts through modification #1. Per our review of
the contracts and modification #1, the 38.3% increase in additional funds was not
substantiated by any increases in measurable corresponding grant activities such as an
increase in the performance goals or the number of participants to be served. Per a further
discussion with Appalachian/WorkLink personnel, it was indicated that ResCare
developed original contract budgets in anticipation of receiving carryover funds left over
from the prior year. However, per our review, we were unable to identify any
documentation indicating additional carryover funds would be available to ResCare when
the original contracts were signed.

Per 29 CFR 97.20 (b) (2) and (4), “Grantees and subgrantees must maintain records
which adequately identify the source and application of funds provided for financially-
assisted activities. These records must contain information pertaining to grant or subgrant
awards and authorizations, obligations, unobligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays or



Date(s) of visit: December 13, 2011 through December 15, 2011

expenditures, and income.” Further, “Financial information must be related to
performance or productivity data, including the development of unit cost information
whenever appropriate or specifically required in the grant or subgrant agreement.”

Required Action: Appalachian COG should enhance its contract management by closely
monitoring its subrecipients to ensure the additional funding to ResCare is substantiated
by the additional corresponding program activities. Programmatic monitoring and
performance review of the ResCare contracts should be conducted in addition to the
financial reviews. Appalachian COG should also submit a Corrective Action Plan (CAP)
to address that contract modifications should contain sufficient information substantiating
any increases in funding.

FINANCIAL REPORTING

This section is designed to highlight and address the continuing efforts of local areas regarding
financial reporting. Accurate and timely financial reporting of obligations and expenditures
including accruals is paramount in reporting consistent data to the Federal Government.

We acknowledge that Appalachian COG uses the accrual method to report expenditures
in compliance with applicable Federal and State requirements. However, per our review,
the NEG-OJT grant obligation balance and the expenditure balances are significantly
low. According to Appalachian COG’s records, as of March 13, 2012, Appalachian
COG/WorkLink has obligated $22,533 ($110,990 remaining unobligated) and expended
$12,561 ($120,960 remaining unexpended) of the NEG-OJT grant.

Recommendation: Appalachian COG/Worklink management should make the
completion of the NEG-OJT grant its highest priority utilizing whatever methods at their
disposal to increase the NEG-OJT output of the local area. Not only will this increase
employment within the local area, but it will also assist the citizens of this state in
achieving self-sufficient employment. Appalachian COG/Worklink WIA personnel
should maintain an active involvement in the day to day operations of the NEG-OJT
grant to ensure grant funds are utilized efficiently and effectively before the NEG-OJT
grant expiration date, June 30, 2012.



Date(s) of visit: December 13, 2011 through December 15, 2011

Programmatic Monitoring Review
WIA Programs

Purpose and Scope

The purpose of the programmatic review was to ensure that the Appalachian COG/WorkLink’s
programs funded by WIA funds were compliant with applicable statutes, regulations, and
guidelines. The scope of the review included the following areas:

Governance

SC Works Delivery System

SC Works Online System

Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth Program Activities
e Service Provider Review

e Participant File Management

The programmatic monitoring of PY'Il WIA activities was accomplished through
documentation review, observation of operation, data testing, and interviews with WIA staff and
the WIB local board chairperson. WIA monitors traveled to the Liberty, Seneca and Anderson
SC Works Centers. In addition, two (2) Palmetto Youth Connections sites in Easley and Seneca
SC were visited to review Appalachian COG’s administration of its Youth program. Lastly,
WIA monitors interviewed participants at two (2) On-The-Job Training sites, Watts Nu Alltel
and Anderson School District One.

PRIOR YEAR ISSUES (Addressed in SCDEW Monitoring report dated March 1, 2011)

1. Social Security Numbers (SSNs) were included in participant files
Full SSNs were visible in several files reviewed during the current PY 10 monitoring

review.

Status — Cleared

According to the monitoring response received by SCDEW on March 31 2011,
Appalachian COG sent a request on March 9, 2011 to Service Providers to review their
participants’ hard files and forms. Staff had been instructed to review and destroy all old,
non-compliant forms, blacken out all SSNs, and submit a plan to the WIB by March 28,
2011 on how this will be corrected on all future files. WIA monitors found no visible
SSNs during the PY 11 monitoring review.

2. Appalachian COG_did not meet the Program Year 2009 (PY09) negotiated

performance goals
A review of PY09 performance data revealed that Appalachian COG failed to meet
negotiated performance measures in the following four areas:

° Placement in Employment or Education;
o Attainment of Degree or Certificate;
° Adult Entered Employment Rate; and,

o DW Entered Employment Rate.



Date(s) of visit: December 13, 2011 through December 15, 2011

Status — Cleared
During PY 11 monitoring, Appalachian COG had met or exceeded all PY 10 negotiated

performance measures.

CURRENT YEAR ISSUES

1. OJT contracts were out of compliance with local and federal standards governing

self-sufficiency.

During the OJT site review, WIA monitors discovered that a contract to Watts Nu Alltel
had been written for $8.00 an hour, which is below the $8.25 requirement stated in the
local OJT policy. Additionally, taking into account the participant’s family size, the OJT
contract amount was written for well below what is considered a self-sufficient wage for
the region, which is a wage of $13.05 an hour. According to SC Work Online System
(SCWOS) data retrieved on 01/08/12, 4 of the 19 PY 11 OJT contracts written were out of
compliance with WorkLink’s local OJT policy related to minimum amount for which

OJT contracts will be written.

Per the local OJT policy revised February 12, 2011 “WorkLink will not write contracts
for less than $8.25/hour, and will strive for higher paying, self-sufficient jobs in the
WorkLink area.”

Per 20 CFR 652 “State and Local Boards are responsible for establishing the criteria for
determining whether employment leads to self-sufficiency. Accordingly, the regulation
provides maximum flexibility, requiring only that self-sufficiency mean employment that
pays at least 100 percent of the lower living standard income level (LLSIL).”

Required Action: Going forward, Appalachian COG should adhere to its local policy in
determining the wages of OJT contracts. Specifically, when using WIA funds to place a
participant into an OJT, the OJT contract manager must review all relevant factors to
ensure that the participant’s wage meets the LLSIL for the local area.

2. There was a lack of National Emergency Grant On-The-Job Training (NEG-OJT)
contracts
During the on-site review, WIA monitors discovered that Appalachian COG had only 6
NEG-OIT participant slots filled. The local area was awarded $133,510 in WIA funds
and is required to fill a slot level of 22 participants for this program. SCWOS data
compiled on 01/09/12 revealed no change in the number of NEG-OJT contracts within
the local area since the conclusion of onsite monitoring conducted on December 15,
2011. Additionally, the local area has a balance of $116,997 in NEG-OJT funds that
remains unspent as of November 30, 2011.

Per the OJT NEG Statement of Work “The grant period is December 1, 2010 through
June 30, 2012. However, it is expected that OJT agreements and training will be executed
efficiently and effectively resulting in completion of activities prior to grant expiration.”

6



Date(s) of visit: December 13, 2011 through December 15, 2011

Required Action: Appalachian COG should make the completion of the NEG-OJT grant
its highest priority utilizing whatever methods are at their disposal to increase the NEG-
OJT output of the local area. Not only will this increase employment within the local
area, but also it will assist the citizens of this state in achieving self-sufficient
employment. It is not an option for South Carolinians to have these monies returned to
USDOL.

Veteran's Priority of Service signage was not displayed

Veterans and other covered persons are entitled to a priority of service under all WIA
Title T funded programs. During the on-site monitoring, we noted that the Liberty SC
Works Center did not have signage displayed to inform veterans of this priority at the
point of entry.

Per Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 10-09 “The policy or policies
must require that processes are in place to ensure that veterans and eligible spouses are
identified at the point of entry and given an opportunity to take full advantage of priority
of service.” TEGL 10-09 further indicates: “Written copies of local priority of service
policies should be maintained at all service delivery points and, to the extent practicable,
should be posted in a way that makes it possible for members of the general public to
easily access them.”

Required Action: Following the veteran’s priority of service requirement of TEGL 10-
09, Appalachian COG must ensure that the veterans’ priority of service signage is
displayed visibly at the point of entry of all SC Works locations within the LWIA.
Appalachian COG must submit further verification of posted signage along with a
response to this monitoring report.

OPPORTUNITIES FOR IMPROVEMENT

During this monitoring process, an opportunity for strengthening programmatic and service
delivery outcomes was identified. The following observations were not issues, but rather
opportunities for improvement. Therefore, we recommend Appalachian COG review these
comments for future program enhancement.

CURRENT YEAR OBSERVATIONS

1.

On-The-Job Training (OJT) contracts lacked detailed information

Per our monitoring review of OJT contracts, we noted that the participant names were
omitted from the contract files. This lack of identifying information created a difficulty in
tracking the OJT contracts/training plan for particular participants. Additionally, we
noted that the training outline included in the contract appeared similar to a job
description rather than an actual training outline. Specifically, the training outline should
lay out the details regarding the specific skillsets that will be obtained with the preset
measureable timelines to ensure the efficiency and effectiveness of the OJT program.




Date(s) of visit: December 13, 2011 through December 15, 2011

Recommendation: We suggest that Appalachian COG list the participant names in the
OJT contracts. Additionally, the Appalachian COG should include detailed training plans
for its participants in the OJT contracts. By doing so, the services rendered to OJT
participants can be objectively measured using the baseline benchmark to track the results
of the OJT program.

2. OJT referral process was unclear to frontline staff

During onsite monitoring review, WIA monitors noted that case management staff at 2 of
the 3 SC Works Centers did not understand the OJT referral process. Appalachian COG
facilitated the OJT program, while ResCare provided the case management services for
the area. Traditionally, these two functions would be handled by one entity, thereby
creating a seamless referral process. The impact of case managers being unaware of the
OJT referral process is that high quality OJT services remain unobtainable for individuals
who are receiving intensive services in the WorkLink LWIA. It also has the potential to
delay re-employment for South Carolinians trying to get back to work.

Recommendation: We suggest that Appalachian COG communicate the current OJT
referral process to ResCare staff and explain that this service should be made widely
available to all participants receiving intensive services within the LWIA. This training
should be provided to ResCare staff on an on-going basis.



Service Provider
Status Update
July 2011 - June 2012

ENROLLMENT REPORT ResCare
special notes
Board Goal 720
Monthly
NEW WIA Total Planned YTD % of |YTD % of Total YTD % of
PY '10 Month Enrollments | Enrollments Enrollment | Monthly Plan Planned Board Goal
Active Carryover 949 949
July 93 45 45 207% 207% 13%
August 60 104 59 102% 147% 21%
September 35 163 59 59% 115% 26%
October 46 235 72 64% 100% 33%
November 68 321 86 79% 94% 42%
December 61 380 59 103% 96% 50%
January 64 439 59 108% 76% 46%
February 66 498 59 112% 68% 47%
March 557 59
April 616 59
May 675 59
June 720 45
Totals 493 1669 720
CERTIFICATION REPORT ResCare
Special Notes
Board Goal 720
Monthly
NEW Adult Total Planned YTD % of Annual % of YTD % of
PY '11 Month Certifications | Certifications | Certifications | Monthly Plan Plan Board Goal
July 27 45 45 207% 60% 4%
August 65 104 59 107% 88% 13%
September 47 163 59 80% 85% 19%
October 53 235 72 74% 82% 27%
November 74 321 86 86% 83% 37%
December 64 380 59 108% 87% 46%
January 69 439 59 117% 85% 52%
February 77 498 59 131% 77% 53%
March 557 59
April 616 59
May 675 59
June 720 45
Totals 476 136 720




Service Provider

Status Update

July 2011 - June 2012

ENROLLMENT REPORT PYC [
*Special notes: Includes Gateway to College - carryover=28
Board Goal 198
NEW WIA Total Monthly Planned YIREROF | ID&e o YTD % of
PY'11 Month Monthly Total
Enrollments | Enrollments Enrollment Board Goal
Plan Planned
Active Carryover 118
July 2 120 5 40% 3% 61%
August 2 122 10 20% 5% 62%
September 14 136 10 140% 23% 69%
October 13 149 b 260% 39% 75%
November 4 153 5 80% 44% 77%
December 3 156 5 60% 48% 79%
January 14 170 10 140% 65% 86%
February 17 187 10 170% 86% 94%
March 187 10 0% 86% 94%
April 187 5 0% 86% 94%
May 187 5 0% 86% 94%
June 187 0 #DIV/O! 86% 94%
Totals 69 187 80




